
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 10, 2020

Present: Chair Bennett, J. Brown, R. Haak, J. Palmer, J. Sparling, L. Willoughby, & Zoning
Compliance Assistant J. Holtje

Excused: CEOA. Backus, Attorney J. Campbell, D. Andersen & Secretary A. Houk

Note, Public Meetings (Covid-19) precautionary policies were followed tothebestofourability
andincluded:   

Applicants would typically beasked towait intheir vehicles until instructed toenter the
building; however, theattendees atthismeeting wereabletomaintain social distancing
andwore facecoverings.  
Hand sanitizer wasmade available attheentrance ofthetownhall.  
Meeting room occupancy wasrestricted tonomorethan50% ofthemaximum
occupancy (or48persons).  Lessthan48persons attended thismeeting.   

Agenda:   

th1)  Approve themeeting minutes. –July13, 2020

2)  TMLWood Working – 28Commercial Street, Livonia, NY.   
SitePlanapproval

3)  R. Benjamin Damon – SouthLivonia Road, Livonia, NY.   
Subdivision approval

4)  Chris Wegener – Thomas Drive, Livonia, NY.   
SitePlanapproval

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

th1) Approve Meeting Minutes forJuly13, 2020.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  M/2/CR. Haak/J. Palmer) approved assubmitted. Carried 6-0.    

2)  TMLWood Working – 28Commercial Street, Livonia, NY.   

ChairR. Bennett asked MattLochner tocome forward.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theZoning
Board ofAppeals hasgranted aVariance forthe12’ X20’ Shed.  ChairR. Bennett askedifthe
applicant hadprovided arendering forthenewShed, andiftheZBAhadanyspecific
stipulations when theygranted theVariance.  M. Sharman, ZBAmember present foradifferent
application, stated that theapplicant hadagreed tomove theShed5.5’ fromtheexisting building

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 10, 2020

toallow clearsitedistance attheintersection.  Thiswould move thenewShed closer tothe
building, thanwhere thetemporary storage container currently was. Theapplicant would also
coneofftheparking space next totheroad, andenforce noparking inthatareatokeep thesite
distance clear.  TheBoard reviewed therendering forthenewproposed Shed.  J. Sparling asked
ifthe12’ X20’ Shedwillbeplaced where thetemporary storage container isnow.  M. Lochner
stated that theShedwillbecloser tothebuilding, andthestorage container willberemoved once
theShed isready.  Thiswillalsoprovide better ingress andegress.  ChairR. Bennett stated that
wehave received thecomments fromtheDepartment ofTransportation addressing thelineof
site.  TheD.O.T. stated thatonce thestorage container isremoved, andthenewShed isplaced
closer tothebuilding, itwould comply with theD.O.Trecommendations.    

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion towaive thePublic Hearing. Motion towaive: M/2/C (J.  
Palmer/J. Sparling) Carried 6-0

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (J. Palmer/R. Haak) Carried 6-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSitePlanaspresented.  Motion toapprove:  
M/2/C (J. Sparling/L. Willoughby) Carried 6-0

3)  R. Benjamin Damon – SouthLivonia Road, Livonia, NY.   

ChairR. Bennett asked Mike Sharman, representing R. Damon tocomeforward fortheproposed
Subdivision.  M. Sharman stated that thisparcel ispartoftheDamon farm.  It’sa5+ acre lot
located atthenorthern partoftheproperty, closest toCleary Road.  M. Sharman reviewed the
parcel mapswith theBoard, which indicates thewet landareas.  Thisparcel hasa75’ setback
requirement.  Ontheother sideofCleary Road, itbecomes a50’ setback requirement.  The
Damon barns ontheother sideoftheroad, arelocated onthehighway rightofway, which was
there longbefore Zoning.  Mr. Damon islooking forsome relief fromthesetback requirement.   
Thiswould allowwhoeverowned theland, theopportunity tobuildastructure ontheproperty,  
beitabarnorahouse.  Thebuyer thathecurrently haswould liketoputupastorage barnonthe
property.  Thisbuyer currently ownsahouse located justsouthofCamp Stella Maris, sothis
location would beveryconvenient forhim.  M. Sharman stated thatheistrying tofigure outif
requesting aVariance forthefrontSetback fromtheZoning Board isworth pursuing.  Heasked
thePlanning Board fortheir thoughts ontheSetback Variance, andproximity tothewetlands.   
Previously there wasaMobile Home withasepticandpublic water tapattheroad.  TheMobile
Home hasbeendemolished andtheseptic wasfilledinasitwassmall, andnotsuited foralarger
home.  Theparcel hasbeenaresidence forapproximately 25-30years, butwithout aVariance
fortheFront Setback, thesubdivided parcel would benext toimpossible tobuildanything on.   
R. Haak askedifonlyhaving abarnwaspermitted without aresidence.  Zoning Assistant J.  
Holtje stated thatitwaspermitted, aslongasitwasnotforabusiness.  Itwould bearesidential
structure, withpossibly ahouse coming atalaterdate.   M. Sharman stated that theprospective
buyer hasnointentions ofusing thebarnforaresidence, itwould beused forstorage.  ChairR.  
Bennett reviewed theparcel rendering, stating therewasatoposlopewith thehedgerow, which
appears tothebetheextent oftheflatareatoworkwith.  M. Sharman stated thatifyougo
further north, there ismore land, it’sjustcurrently wooded.  Thenorth sideofthelotiswhere the

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 10, 2020

prospective buyer would liketoplace thebarn. Inthefuture, theycould place thehome tothe
south facing thebarn, nottheroad.  ChairR. Bennett askedM. Sharman toreview themapwith
theBoard clarifying theplacement ofthebarn.  R. Haak asked forclarification ontheSetback
fortheoldMobile Home, M. Sharman reviewed themapshowing thelocation oftheMobile
Home.  ChairR. Bennett saidthat thebiggest issue isthefrontSetback.  ThePlanning Board can
recommend theapplication totheZBAforthefrontSetback Variance.  J. Sparling asked whythe
frontSetback wasdifferent further north, asitwasalsointheAgDistrict.  M. Sharman stated
that theareafurther north ismore residential parcels.  J. Palmer stated thatwith therequested
Setback of50’, itwould beconsistent with theresidential area justnorthofCleary Road.  L.  
Willoughby stated that theroad iscurvy inthatsection, andaskediftherewere concerns with
sitedistance.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatwasagoodpoint.  Thesitedistance thatfarback
wouldn’thaveanyimpact with theSetback Variance.  TheBoard looked favorably onthe
Subdivision, andrecommends theapplication totheZoning Board forthe50’ frontSetback
Variance.    

4)  Chris Wegener – Thomas Drive, Livonia, NY.  

ChairR. Bennett asked Chris Wegener tocome forward fortheproposed SitePlanapproval for
themulti-usebuilding located onThomas Drive.  ChairR. Bennett askediftherequirements
fromLivingston County Water & Sewer Authority havebeensatisfied.  Zoning Assistant J.  
Holtje stated thatshereceived confirmation fromLivingston County Planning Board, butwas
unaware ifconfirmation hadbeen received fromLCWSA.  C. Wegener stated thatLCWSA just
requested tobeonsiteonce theproject starts.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard asked for
prospectives regarding theelevations onnearby buildings.  Themajor concern oftheBoard was
howthetwo-storystructure would fititwith inwith therestofthebuildings inthevicinity.  C.  
Wegener stated theyalready submitted that rendering.  Zoning Assistant J. Holtje stated thatshe
handed outwhathadarrived today.  C. Wegener stated thatwasn’tpartofthatpackage, the
rendering waspreviously submitted inanemail, asrequested.  J. Brown asked forclarification
onwhere thebuilding would belocated.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatitwould bebehind the
Livonia Pharmacy area, where theCarWash wasgoing tobelocated.  C. Wegener stated that the
proposed two-storybuilding, including agablewillbeabout 32’ inheight.  Zoning requirements
forthatDistrict are40’, which puts themwellunder therequirement.  ChairR. Bennett stated
that theBoard wanted toseeanelevation comparison, toseehowtheproposed two-story
building would look inrelationship totheexisting buildings.  C. Wegener askedifthiswould
alsobeanarchitectural review.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatitwasn’t.  C. Wegener stated thatif
hedecides tochange someofcharacteristics ofthebuilding, hewanted toinsure thatwas
acceptable.  Hedoesn’t’ want thebuilding tostand outinanegative way, buthewants the
building tostand out, andbethenextphaseofwhatbuildings should be.  ChairR. Bennett stated
thatC. Wegener wants ittobenoticeable, butnotobtrusive.  C. Wegener agreed.   R. Haak
asked theapplicant ifhehadtherendering ofwhat theproposed building wasgoing tolook like.   
C. Wegener stated thathedidnotbring thatrendering withhim.  Zoning Assistant J. Holtje
provided theBoard theemailed elevation drawings.  Shestated thattherendering wasabuilding
profile that theEngineer prepared onadrone survey.  Itisa3Dmodeling oftheexisting
buildings, andaninsertion oftheproposed building.  Thebuilding material anddesign are

3



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
thAugust 10, 2020

subject tochange based onfinalcoordination oftenants.  R. Haak stated that therendering ofthe
proposed building isanice-looking building.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatbased onthat
rendering, thebuilding catches youreye, butisnotobtrusive andfitsnicely.   

ChairR. Bennett asked foraMotion towaive thePublic Hearing. Motion towaive: M/2/C (J.  
Palmer/J. Brown) Carried 6-0

ChairR. Bennett andtheBoard reviewed SEQR.  Negative declaration wasdetermined.  Motion
toapprove: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Palmer) Carried 6-0

ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion toapprove theSitePlanaspresented, with theLCWAS on
siteonce theproject starts.  Motion toapprove: M/2/C (J. Brown/R. Haak) Carried 6-0

Withnofurther questions, ChairR. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at8:20
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (R. Haak/J. Sparling) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

4


